For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Foxit PDF Reader or Foxit PDF Editor.

Get Foxit PDF Editor Now!



http://globe-map.foxitservice.com/go.php?do=redirect&title=phantomPDF&product=Foxit%20phantomPDF&language=en-us&version=12.0.0&edition=Business&utm_source=client-app&utm_medium=button&utm_campaign=phantom12.0.0


From: Ruiz, Morgan

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 4:37 PM

To: Lindsay Koskiniemi

Cc: Huebner, William; Kaydi Smith; Clarence Wittwer; Andrepont, Logan
Subject: RE: Sweeny - Texas Pride Utilities - 2019 Bond Issue Water Improvements

Final Completion

Lindsay,

Please see the below list of item that were not completed from the punchlist by Texas Pride to make you
aware, if the City wishes to complete those.

¢ Painting several valve box covers along Hackberry Street and Kent Street.

e Asphalt repair at Crosson Court.

e Fire hydrants not brought down to ground level at Ross Street and Crosson Court.

e Steel plate at Ross Street.

e Backfill at Main Street (left a hole where valve obliterated), Woodwin Ave, and Avenue C.

e Remove old fire hydrant across from Dollar General.

e Fill and cover old valve box on Mac Drive.

e Fire hydrant outlet cover missing at Foy St.

e Reset stop sign at Shady Dr. (they reset it but not properly; | could pull it out still).

e Dead grass or not sodded areas throughout project boundaries.

e |tis unknown which old lines were plugged throughout project boundaries.

Thanks,
Morgan

From: Ruiz, Morgan
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 4:27 PM
To: Lindsay Koskiniemi

Cc: Alex Sanchez I ' ' Huebner, William
s aydiSmith JMMINY ; Clarence Wittwer
ST Andrepont, Logan '

Subject: Sweeny - Texas Pride Utilities - 2019 Bond Issue Water Improvements Final Completion
Lindsay,
Please see the attached Final Completion letter for your records, indicating the project is complete.

Thanks,
Morgan

q Morgan Ruiz
\ ‘ Strand Associates, Inc.® (F-8405)
F
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